From: "TGP Home" <trevorpitt@optusnet.com.au>

To: <directors@dte.coop>, "CDTE Directors" <directors@dte.org.au>

Cc: <ocmail@dte.coop>

Subject: Resignation of membership. (To be tabled as correspondence inward)
Date: Tue, 6 Jul 2021 13:43:14 +1000

X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook 14.0

Dear Board and Organising Committee.

I hereby give notice to the Board that I am resigning my membership of the
Down to Earth (Victoria) Co-Operative Society Ltd (DTE), effective
immediately, in accordance with Rule 8(j)

8. Ceasing membership

(j) on notice in writing given by the member to the Board of the member's
resignation from Membership

I understand that under Rule 8(h) / (i) that the Co-Operative may purchase
a members shares and the amount paid up on the member's shares is to be
repaid to the member.

Accordingly please deposit the amount to be repaid into the bank account I
have registered with DTE.

8. Ceasing membership

(h) if the member's share is purchased by the Co-operative in accordance
with the provisions of these rules;-

(1) if the amount paid up on the member's share is repaid to the member in
accordance with the provisions of these Rules:

In addition I request that any publically available personal details which
DTE has within its files and records be deleted, with the exception of any
details DTE is legally required to retain. Any retained data may only be
used with my express permission or where there is a legal obligation to do
So.

Love, Light, Peace and Hugs,

Trevor Pitt (Membership No. 1767)



